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Dear Mr. Acdams: )
On January 20, 1983, we met to discuss the éboﬁe-captioned
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance
procedure. '

“ The question raised in this grievance is whether embloyees:'
who stayed beyond their tour or who came in on their
non-scheduled day to take a TB test are entltled to
out-of-scheduled pay. o :

During our discussion, we agreed that under the circumstanceé
described in this case, only employees who took the test
during their regularly scheduled workday were entitled to

take it on-the—clock on a no-less-no-gain baszs.

Accordingly, we agreed to close the case based on a finding "
of no contractual violation.

?leaSg sicn and r=turn the énclosed<copy.ofiEhiS'decisicn as

your acknowliadgment of agreement to close this case. Y
Sincerely, R f:L 5 _,f:i
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tant Director




